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Malave, Erin

From: Callie | Sotillo CPA [callie@sotillocpa.com]
Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 1:45 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change- Doc# L10000075869
R

To Whom it May Concern: '
The Wolfe Law Firm, P.L.L.C. document # L10000075869 would like to request a principal address change,
Mailing address change, and Manager/Member Detail address change.

Please change the current Principal address to the following address: |
777 S. Flagler Drive Ste. 800 West Tower
West Palm Beach, FL 33401

Please change the current Mailing address to the following address:
777 S. Flagler Drive Ste. 800 West Tower
West Palm Beach, FL 33401

Please change the current Manager/Member detail for Barbara J. Wolfe, MGRM to !the following address:
777 S. Flagler Drive Ste. 800 West Tower
West Palm Beach, FL 33401

Please contact us if any further information is required. Your service is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Callie Oliver, Staff Accountant
Sotillo & Company, C.P.A_, P.A.

6605 South Dixie Highway - Suite 200
West Palm Beach, FL 33405

(561) 547-5730

(561)547-4720 Fax

CONFPIDENTIALTTY NOTICE !

This clectronie mat transmission and any atiached document contain information belomging 1o the seader. which may be conlidential and legally privileged.
This information is intended only fon the vse ol the individual or entity o which this electronic mail ransmission was sent as indicated above. 11 you are nol
the intended regipient, any disclosure, copying, distibution. or action taken mreliimee on the contents ol the information contuined in this tamsmission or
any atlached document is strictly prohibited. [7you have received this emaib in error please notify the system man ager. Fimally, atthough 1his E-mail and any
attachments are belicved o be fiee of any virus or other defeet that might alteet any computer systent inte which it is received and opcmd it is the
responsibility of the recipient o ensure that it is vitns free and no responsibility is accepted by Sotillo & Company 'for damage arising uy any way fram its
use. Thank vou. ,

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE :

The advice we provide 1 this email {s not intended or writlen to be used, and cannot be used by you or any ollier peeson or entity for the purpose of avording penaltics
that may be imposed under the internal Revenue Code or any applicable siate or Iuc.ll 1ax law,



